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CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
NEW YORK 

  
 
 
DATE:  November 27, 2019 
 
TO:  Council Chairman Touma 
 
CC:   Paul A. Dyster, Mayor 
  Lisa Vitello, Clerk 
 
FROM: Thomas J. DeSantis, AICP 
  Acting Director Planning, Environment & Economic Development 
  Planning Board Secretary 
 
SUBJECT:  Niagara Falls Planning Board —2020 Appointments 
 
 
For your information, there are three Planning Board seats whose terms expire as of 
December 31, 2019. The following individuals hold these seats. 
 

1. Mr. Willie Dunn   
2. Mr. Charles MacDougall  
3. Mr. Michael Murphy   

 
While the Niagara Falls City Council has sole prerogative in appointing individuals to 
serve on the NF Planning Board, I am happy to recommend Mr. Michael Murphy, and Mr. 
Charles MacDougall for re-appointed to the Planning Board for another three-year term. 
Appointments to these seats will expire on 12/31/2023. 
 
Both of these individuals have been very conscientious about their duties including 
maintaining regular attendance at meetings and maintaining the required level of training 
as per New York State Law and have shown grown during their time on the Board. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at extension 4477. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kennedy______ Scott______ Tompkins______ Voccio_____ Touma_____ 
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